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I would appreciate it if you could kindly look into 
The above claim. 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
 
 
 

From: anna@falconair.com.sg <anna@falconair.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2022 4:53 pm 
To: 'Asher Sng (LKKAuto)' <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: LOD - TPC/SJJ320E/T0914 
 
“Without Any prejudice to any Personal Injuries” 
  
Dear Asher 
  
We would like to submit our Letter of Demand as follows:- 
  
COR                         :  $ 2,033.00 
  
LOU                          :  $    480.00 
  
Search Fee               :  $        2.00 
                            ------------------------ 
Total                         :  $ 2,515.00 
                           ============= 
  
Attached herewith are all the supporting documents for your 
Perusal and awaiting for your offer. 
 
Thanks and regards 
Anna Ng 
Falcon-Air (Tampines) 
67897997 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks and regards, 
Anna  
Falcon-Air Auto Services Pte Ltd (Tampines) 
Tel:67897997 
 











 
 
Our Ref: CC6/AIG22008919/Uea3 
 
13th February 2023 
 
Han Tan Juan 
496D Tampines Avenue 9 
#08-528 
SINGAPORE 520496 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGA9007J (AIG) AND SJJ320E AT/ALONG KALLANG 
BAHRU LEFT FILTERING TO LAVENDER STREET ON 25/08/2022 
  
We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster 
appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. to deal with the third-
party claim against your policy. 
  
We have received a claim from SJJ320E against your insurance policy. 
                
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in 
your favour. Therefore, we shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement of the third-
party claim at best to avoid further litigation, which would escalate to even more cost.  
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and 
settlement, please contact us within 07 days from the date of this letter. 
  
Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected upon next renewal due 
to this Third-Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed 
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected. 
  
Thank you. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
Ezlyna 
Case Handler 
DID: 68416051 
Email: ezlyna@lkkauto.com 
 
 
c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 
            (Motor Claims Dept) 
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